No. 22 -£3

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department.

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division Chamba, H.P.
To:
Gyatri Hydel Projects Pvt. Ltd.,
C/o Nodhar Ram, village Gholti,
PO Sarol, Tehsil & Distt. Chamba, HP.
Dated Chamba, the 23 ~/o* 2¢2.)
Sub: Regarding Eco Sensitive Zone Certificate in respect of Banuala Baroond-I
(2.00 MW).
Sir/Madam,

Please refer to your office letter dated 25/09/2021 & the .kml file received on

the official e-mail id of the undersigned on dated 21/10/2021 on the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, the report was sought from Range Forest Officer, Wildlife
Range Bhandal who has submitted that the nearest distance of the proposed work is at the
aerial distance of 27.96 KM (approx.) from the Eco-Sensitive Zone of nearest Wildlife

Sanctuary i.e. Bhandal.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Divisional| Fogest Officer
Wildlife D!'-‘vigo?&(hmnba
Ph/Fax: 6599 1222639
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